

Information Report - Full Response Report

Details

IR Number:	INT08IR270193
Subject:	Michael ▶ ◀ GLENNON ▶ - Interviewed as a potential witness in the matter of Operation KRAALS - in regards to RED REDACTED
Submitted By:	MBR 44217, Sergeant Paul Desmond TIERNEY, VP21053, ARSON & EXPLOSIVES SQUAD, Active
Submitted By (From Web IR):	Sergeant PAUL DESMOND TIERNEY
Work Unit:	COLD CASE TASKFORCE (CRL3)
Date Submitted:	12-MAR-2008
Source:	MBR 44217, Sergeant Paul Desmond TIERNEY, VP21053, ARSON & EXPLOSIVES SQUAD, Active
Source Type:	Police Members
Date Info Received:	11-MAR-2008
Time Info Received:	11:30
Source Evaluation:	B - Mostly reliable
Info Evaluation:	1 - Known to be true without reservation
Security Classification:	In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Dissemination Code:	4 - May be disseminated within the originating agency only.
Member Assigned:	MBR 44021, Senior Sergeant Christopher O'CONNOR, VP20510, TASKING & CO-ORD SUPPORT, Revoked
Date Assigned:	12-MAR-2008
Information:	<p>◀ Michael ▶ ◀ GLENNON ▶ - currently undergoing sentence at Ararat Prison. Spoken to on Tuesday the 11th March 2008 by Detective Sergeant TIERNEY and Detective Senior Constable Andrea TURNER.</p> <p>◀ GLENNON ▶ was spoken to in relation to matters concern Operation KRAALS - Cold case Task Force investigation.</p> <p>◀ GLENNON ▶ 's involvement with this operation is surrounding the facts that he had sexually abused REDACTED REDACTED committed suicide in 1989 and it is believed that this was in close proximity to the committal and or trial of ◀ GLENNON ▶ . REDACTED committed suicide at his parent's home when they were away in Queensland. RED connected a hose from the exhaust pipe of the family car to the window and locked the garage. He left two suicide notes at the scene. Originally it was postulated that REDACTED had committed suicide over the matters involving ◀ GLENNON ▶ .</p> <p>It is now also known that REDACTED had been charged with the attempted abduction of his sister REDACTED REDACTED was living at REDACTED Reservoir, in 1986 when RED moved in with her after being ostracised from the family home by his parents. It is believed that his parents could not understand RED going against the Catholic Church and as such they sent him away from the family home. Whilst living at his sister's place RED attacked her and abducted her, this occurred three months prior to REDACTED 's suspicious disappearance. Further information in respect to this aspect of REDACTED 's life is held by C.C.T.F Operation Kraals.</p> <p>◀ GLENNON ▶ was approached on the 11th March 2008 in order to ascertain if he had any involvement or knowledge of RED and the circumstances surrounding the attempted abduction and or the subsequent disappearance of REDACTED REDACTED ◀ GLENNON ▶ had no knowledge of this aspect of REDACTED 's life.</p> <p>During the interview of ◀ GLENNON ▶ several question were</p>

asked of him as to when he expects he would be released - (E.R.D. 24-March 2012) ◀ GLENNON ▶ stated that he knows he is up for parole in 2012 but he is considering doing the four years on parole inside. He explained that he is studying and teaching (other prisoners) aboriginal languages and that he would use this four year period to complete his studies. Detective Sergeant TIERNEY questions - if ◀ GLENNON ▶ is attempting to do all his time and also benefit from this so that at the end of this sentence ◀ GLENNON ▶ believes that he can leave a free man - no parole and no restraints - therefore able to move interstate etc without any police controls. Sex Offender's Register was not mentioned to ◀ GLENNON ▶ . Detective Sergeant TIERNEY also questions - why ◀ GLENNON ▶ has continued to learn and study Aboriginal languages and is it ◀ GLENNON ▶ 's intention that he would work or teach etc on or near aboriginal missions. Given ◀ GLENNON ▶ is a recidivist sex offender - is he gaining enough skills to be able to move in and out of the mission area un-detected and in possession of skills that will afford him access to aboriginal children. (grooming skills) The video interview of ◀ GLENNON ▶ is attached for viewing.

Comments:

Comment Type:	Recommendation
Comment Role:	Investigator
Comment [1]:	Sex Offender Register be notified of ERD and ◀ GLENNON ▶ 's intentions Adult Parole Board be made aware of ◀ Glennon ▶ 's intentions ◀ Glennon ▶ be approached for further interviews/conversation for the purpose of training intelligence of investigator particular to working at Sexual Crimes Squad Entered On 12-MAR-2008 14:33:35 By VP21053
Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [2]:	I was involved in ◀ Glennon ▶ 's 2 previous court appearances(Sgt. Ralph Tyler, WitSec was informant and source of substantial information). Prior to his last case ◀ Glennon ▶ actively took up spiritual care within aboriginal communities and at the time of his arrest was a 'priest' within that community. His involvement with aboriginal culture, education and spirituality is not something of recent invention. SCS is prepared to speak with ◀ Glennon ▶ if he wishes to conduct an 'antecedent interview'. Pls. ensure that the sentiment of this IR is attached to ◀ Glennon ▶ 's criminal history and also forwarded to SOR, for information. This IR can then be completed. Entered On 03-APR-2008 10:41:43 By VP20510
Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Analyst
Comment [3]:	◀ Michael ▶ Charles ◀ GLENNON ▶ (13-MAY-1944) MNI: 390533560 has 19 pages of Criminal History recorded on leap. Between June 1978 and November 2005 ◀ GLENNON ▶ has been charged with 1 count of Indecent Assault with a female under 16 years, 8 counts of Indecent Assault on a male person, 55 counts of Indecent Assault, 2 counts of Attempt Sexual Penetration on male, 2 counts of Sexual Penetration on

male, 12 counts of Rape, 5 counts of Attempt to commit Buggery, 5 counts of Buggery, 4 counts of Gross Indecency with male, 9 counts of Gross Indecency - Person under 16 and 18 counts of Gross Indecency.

All IR's relating to ◀ **GLENNON** ▶ have been linked to his person entity in Associates.

On 30/11/05 ◀ **GLENNON** ▶ was registered on the Sex Offender Register, Type: SEXREG - ADULT X CHILD. He is subject to the Sex Offender registration Act 2004 and may be liable to prosecution if involved in child related employment or other offences under the act.

IR forwarded to Sex Offenders Registry for information.

Entered On 23-APR-2008 19:22:27 By VP32622

Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Analyst
Comment [4]:	Following on from Comment .3. Interstate checks were made through Anne LYNCH of State Intelligence Services which revealed ◀ GLENNON ▶ had No interstate Criminal History. For information only.
	Entered On 24-APR-2008 13:56:41 By VP32622
Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [5]:	Noted. All appropriate personnel have been advised and aware of ◀ GLENNON ▶ . Thsi IR can be finalised.
	Entered On 18-NOV-2008 12:33:50 By VP20667

Classification

Offence Category:

1. Category: Suspicious Behaviour/Loitering

Identified Commodities:

1. Response Zone: ARARAT

Identified Crime(s):

Licensed Premises Related:

Motivation:

1. Identified Crime Theme: Sex Crimes

Dissemination History

Forwarded to:	Internal Sex Crimes
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group
Reason:	Create Response Event
	Entered On 12-MAR-2008 14:03:39 By VP21053

Person Charged

Offence(s):**Results****Details of Property Recovered:****Details of Drugs Recovered:****Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:**

Outcomes: (x)

Attachments**Reason for Cancellation****Links**

Link Class:	General-General-Source for/Source is
From Record:	IRt 12-MAR-2008, INT08IR270193 , Michael ▶ ◀ GLENNON ▶ - Interviewed as a potential witness in the matter of Operation KRAALS - in regar..., , , VP21053, VP20510, 12-MAR-2008, Completed, Sex Crimes, Police Members,
To Record:	MBR 44217, Sergeant Paul Desmond TIERNEY, VP21053, ARSON & EXPLOSIVES SQUAD, Active
Link Class:	General-General-Associated to
From Record:	IRt 12-MAR-2008, INT08IR270193 , Michael ▶ ◀ GLENNON ▶ - Interviewed as a potential witness in the matter of Operation KRAALS - in regar..., , , VP21053, VP20510, 12-MAR-2008, Completed, Sex Crimes, Police Members,
To Record:	MBR 44021, Senior Sergeant Christopher O'CONNOR, VP20510, TASKING & CO-ORD SUPPORT, Revoked
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 12-MAR-2008, INT08IR270193 , Michael ▶ ◀ GLENNON ▶ - Interviewed as a potential witness in the matter of Operation KRAALS - in regar..., , , VP21053, VP20510, 12-MAR-2008, Completed, Sex Crimes, Police Members,
To Record:	PER 390533560, INTMPN551793 , Michael ▶ Charles ◀ GLENNON , MALE, 13-MAY-1944, , Alert present , VICPOL,

Record Status

<i>Record ID:</i>	1773738	<i>Status Level:</i>	Completed
<i>Created By User:</i>	VP21053	<i>Modified by User:</i>	VP20667
<i>Date Created:</i>	12-MAR-2008	<i>Date Last Modified:</i>	18-NOV-2008
<i>Security Group</i>	Sex Crimes	<i>External Reference:</i>	

Printed By:V291752 at 22-JUL-15 12.32.14 PM